

Amendment No. 44

Assembly Amendment to Assembly Bill No. 230 (BDR 15-200)

Proposed by: Assembly Committee on Judiciary**Amends:** Summary: No Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: Yes

Adoption of this amendment will ADD a 2/3s majority vote requirement for final passage of A.B. 230 (§ 1).

ASSEMBLY ACTION		Initial and Date		SENATE ACTION		Initial and Date	
Adopted	☐	Lost	☐	Adopted	☐	Lost	☐
Concurred In	☐	Not	☐	Concurred In	☐	Not	☐
Receded	☐	Not	☐	Receded	☐	Not	☐

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original bill; (2) *green bold italic underlining* is new language proposed in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original bill that is proposed to be retained in this amendment; and (6) *green bold dashed underlining* is newly added transitory language.

NCA/BAW



Date: 4/6/2009

A.B. No. 230—Revises the provisions governing the carrying of a concealed firearm. (BDR 15-200)



ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 230—ASSEMBLYMAN SEGERBLOM

MARCH 4, 2009

Referred to Committee on Judiciary

SUMMARY—Revises the provisions governing the carrying of a concealed firearm. (BDR 15-200)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.
Effect on the State: No.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in **bolded italics** is new; matter between brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT relating to concealed firearms; ~~requiring a sheriff to offer~~ **providing that certain** retired law enforcement officers **must be offered** the opportunity to obtain **the firearms qualification that is necessary for** certification to carry a concealed firearm at least twice per year; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:

Existing law authorizes a retired law enforcement officer who is a resident of this State to apply to the sheriff of the county in which he resides for certification to become a qualified retired law enforcement officer. (NRS 202.3678) Such certification confirms that the retired law enforcement officer meets the requirements to carry a concealed firearm under Nevada law and federal law. (NRS 202.350; 18 U.S.C. § 926C(d)) This bill requires ~~to sheriff~~ **the law enforcement agency from which a law enforcement officer retired** to offer ~~the~~ retired law enforcement ~~officers~~ **officer** the opportunity to obtain **the firearms qualification that is necessary to obtain** such certification at least twice per year.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. NRS 202.3678 is hereby amended to read as follows:

202.3678 1. A retired law enforcement officer who is a resident of this State may apply, on a form prescribed by regulation of the Department, to the sheriff of the county in which he resides for any certification required pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 926C(d) to become a qualified retired law enforcement officer. Application forms for certification must be provided by the sheriff of each county upon request. ~~The sheriff of each county shall offer applicants for certification the opportunity to obtain certification at least twice per year.~~

2. ***A law enforcement agency in this State shall offer a retired law enforcement officer who retired from the law enforcement agency the opportunity to obtain the firearms qualification that is necessary to obtain the certification from the sheriff pursuant to subsection 1 at least twice per year at the same facility at which the law enforcement agency provides firearms training for its***

1 active law enforcement officers. The law enforcement agency may impose a
2 nonrefundable fee in the amount necessary to pay the expenses for providing the
3 firearms qualification.

4 3. The sheriff shall provide the certification pursuant to subsection 1 to a
5 retired law enforcement officer who submits a completed application and pays any
6 fee required pursuant to this subsection ~~3.4~~ if the sheriff determines that the officer
7 meets the standards for training and qualifications.

8 ~~3.4~~ The sheriff may impose a nonrefundable fee in the amount necessary to
9 pay the expenses in providing the certification.

10 4. As used in this section, ~~“qualified”~~:

11 (a) “Law enforcement agency” has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS
12 239C.065.

13 (b) “Qualified retired law enforcement officer” has the meaning ascribed to it
14 in 18 U.S.C. § 926C.